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CALL FOR TENDERS

OPEN PROCEDURE EMAS-2017-001

Offsetting of the 2016 greenhouse gas emissions of the European Parliament

QUESTIONS/ANSWERS

Questions asked in the framework of the above-mentioned call for tenders and their
answers:

Question 1

As our share of Turkish projects would be above 90%, we would like to honestly ask whether
(especially in the light of the recent political developments) Turkish projects are under
consideration or whether the chance for a portfolio with such a high share of Turkish projects
has too little chance to take the effort to apply for the tender.

Answer 1

As mentioned in the specifications (p.3), the Bureau decision of 7 October 2015 foresees a
geographical ranking preference:

[... allowed for projects in the African, Caribbean and Pacific Group of States (ACP-
countries), or, if such projects are not available, either in countries encompassed by the
European Neighbourhood Policy (ENP) with established National Action Plan Projects or in
countries encompassed by the Euro-Mediterranean Partnership (EuroMed)/Union for the
Mediterranean (UfM), in candidate countries for EU accession or in EU Member States;...].

Therefore, the attribution of points for criteria number 2: ‘Geographical location of the
project’ reflects the ranking preference made by the European Parliament’s Bureau.

Question 2

Under qualitative criterion 4 - will a non-CDM Gold Standard project still be able to receive
maximum points, just as a CDM Gold Standard project will?

Answer 2

Please see page 15 of the specification: ‘A non (CDM) Gold Standard project receives a
maximum of 5 points for this quality criterion.’
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Question 3

For the price criterion, is the maximum number of points awarded to the company with the
lowest average price of the three projects, or the company with the lowest total sum price of
projects?

Answer 3

Please Annex I.B ‘Price Schedule’: ‘The total price of one tender will be calculated by
weighting the price offered for each project based on the amount of credit offered from that
project, and adding the results together.’

Question 4

When we download Annex IV from the tender page
(http://www.europarl.europa.eu/tenders/invitations.htm), it actually downloads Annex VI. I
would be very grateful if you could correct this.

Answer 4

Thank you for drawing our attention to this error. Annex IV is now correctly posted on our
Website.

Question 5

Do we need to express our intention to bid before submitting an offer (if so: by what date)?

Answer 5

There is no need to express your intention to bid before submitting an offer. The deadline for
submission of tenders is 6 July 2017 at 00:00 midnight.

Question 6

When would the delivery of credits be due?

Answer 6

Please see page 37 of the specifications, point 7 ‘Deliverables and reporting’:

‘The contractor must send the following documentary evidence to the EMAS Unit within 10
working days of the date on which the contract is signed: [.... 2. Concrete identification (for
example by serial number) of the credits used and the requisite proof in appropriate registers
to show that each credit is fully traceable. The credits must be fully and finally cancelled and
withdrawn from the market on behalf of the European Parliament....]’
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Question 7

Are energy efficiency projects, e.g. cooking stoves, accepted or is there a list comprising all
project types that may be offered?

Answer 7

Energy efficiency projects are accepted.

Please see page 14 and 15 of the specifications and, in particular, footnote nr 10 on page 15:

‘Qualitative criterion 4 - Quality of credits relating to Gold Standard and Sustainable
Development Indicators

Projects in developing countries as defined in the technical specifications of this call for tenders
must be Gold Standard or Gold Standard CDM projects
CDM Gold Standard Projects which have a positive impact on the highest number of
sustainable development indicators listed in the “Gold Standard Passport” will be given
maximum points for this qualitative criterion. The number of points will decrease in proportion
to the number of indicators10.

Footnote nr 10. Air Quality, Water quality and quantity, Soil condition, Other pollutants,
Biodiversity, Quality of employment, Livelihood of the poor, Access to affordable and clean
energy services, Human and institutional capacity, Quantitative employment and income
generation, Balance of payments and investment, Technology transfer and technological self-
reliance.

There is no specific list comprising all project types that may be offered.

Question 8

Will credits from non (CDM) Gold Standard projects in developing countries be accepted,
or will offers containing such projects be treated as invalid and excluded from the tender?

Answer 8

Please see our answer to question nr 7: ‘Projects in developing countries as defined in the
technical specifications of this call for tenders must be Gold Standard or Gold Standard CDM
projects.’

Also, please see page 3 of the specifications: ‘On 7 October 2015, the European Parliament
Bureau made the following decisions: [....]

- agreed on the widely-recognised Gold Standard as a quality standard for offsetting projects
in developing countries.’
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Question 9

Geographical Location of the project: As per qualitative criteria 2, maximum marks that can
be obtained is 40 from ACP countries.

In this regard please let me know if a gold Standard CDM project located in developing
countries will get any marks under the geographical location criteria.

Answer 9

All projects will receive marks for each criteria as listed on page 14 of the specficifications:

‘The contract will be awarded to the tender offering the best price-quality ratio.

Tenders will be evaluated on the basis of the following criteria:

1) Price;

2) Geographical location of the project;

3) Quality of offsetting credits - Monitoring requirements

4) Quality of offsetting credits relating to Sustainable Development Indicators and Gold
Standard)

The weighting given to the different qualitative criteria is as follows:
- Qualitative criterion 2: maximum 40 points
- Qualitative criterion 3: maximum 15 points
- Qualitative criterion 4: maximum 15 points

The total quality score of one tender will be calculated by weighting the score awarded for
each project and the amount of credits offered from the respective project.’

Question 10

Could you please confirm what information you will communicate when you publish the
winner of the deal? For example, do you publish the overall volume purchased and cost paid?
Or do you publish details of the projects and their individual costs?

If you have a link to last year’s public notification, that would be a great help.

Answer 10

In the case of an open procurement procedure, the award notice must be published to the
Official Journal of the European Union within 42 days following the signature of the contract.

The following details are published:
- Title of the procedure
- Date of conclusion of the contract
- Name and address of the contractor
- Total value of the contract
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For negotiated procedures (between EUR 15.000 and EUR 135.000), the annual list of
contracts is published on the European Parliament’s Internet site by 30 June of the following
year of the award.

Last year’s procedure for offsetting of the 2015 greenhouse gas emission of the European
Parliament was a negotiated procedure and will therefore be published by the end of June
2017 on the following link: http://www.europarl.europa.eu/contracts-and-grants/en

Question 11

If credits from partners are used, do those partners have to be sub-contractors or can only one
company offer a tender and refer to credits on the partners’ (that are no subcontractors)
registry accounts, when full liability is taken by that one partner offering?

Answer 11

Groups of economic operators may submit a tender. A joint tender may also involve
subcontracting. The number of entities in a joint tender or the number of subcontractors or the
share of subcontracting may not be limited. The tenderers who are members of the group of
economic operators shall describe in detail the contractual arrangements between them.

Please note that annex V: ‘Information sheet concerning consortiums of economic operators’
must be duly filled in and signed.

Question 12

Can a company be tenderer, when all credits are offered by sub-contractors, but the tenderer
doesn’t offer any credits by itself, only takes the role as the counterpart of the European
Parliament?

Answer 12

Subcontractor(s) may take on all or part of the performance of the contract but under the sole
responsibility of the contractor.

Please note that annex VI to the specifications ‘Declaration concerning subcontractors’ must be duly
filled in and signed.

Question 13

Is the maximum value of 249,000 Euro gross or net?

Answer 13

The maximum net value of the contract is 249,000 EURO.
Please note that the European Union is exempt from VAT in respect of purchases of goods and
services that are for the official use of the European institutions, including the European
Parliament, and agencies.
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Question 14

For the provision of photos and videos as well as project descriptions: Is it necessary to
transfer the full copy right to the European Parliament or is it sufficient to transfer the right to
use them?

Answer 14

Please see Article II.9 (1) of the model contract:

"Any results, works or rights thereto, including copyright and other intellectual or industrial
property rights, obtained in performance of the contract shall belong exclusively to the
European Parliament, which may use or assign them as it sees fit, without geographical or
other limitation, except where rights exist prior to the conclusion of the contract or a specific
contract "

Question 15

As per the attached document “Specification”, page 15 says that “A non (CDM) Gold
Standard project receives a maximum of 5 points for this Quality criterion”, we have two
questions related to the above statement as:

1. Does the CDM Project without Gold Standard is also considered in the Tender? In that
case only 5 maximum points is applicable. Please clarify.

2. Does the Gold Standard Project without CDM is also considered in the Tender? In that
case only 5 maximum points is applicable. Please clarify.

3. Also, kindly clarify that if we won the Tender, what will be the delivery timeline, i.e.
by when we should deliver the required quantities in your Registry Account.

Answer 15

1. Please see answer nr 8. Projects in developing countries must be Gold Standard.

2. Yes, Gold Standard project(s) without CDM will be accepted but they will receive a
maximum of 5 points under quality criteria 4.

3. Please see our answer to question nr 6.

Question 16

Can we submit the tender with one project only? We wanted to submit the offer for 105000
tons from one Project (in ACP Countries) only. Kindly confirm whether it is acceptable.
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Answer 16

The compensation credits must be obtained from three projects.  Please see page 35 of the
specifications, under point 6. Minimum specific requirements:

‘The greenhouse gas emission offset credits offered by the tenderer must comply with ALL of
the following criteria:

1) The tenderer must offer 105.000 carbon emission compensation credits obtained from
three projects of at least two different project types19, and limited to the maximum value
allowed under this procurement procedure (EUR 249.000). No more than 70% of the credits
offered can come from a single project.

Footnote number 19: Wind, Run-of-river hydro, Biomass, Biogas, Solar, Large hydro, Tree-
planting, Improved forest management, Landfill methane, etc. ‘


